JOHNSON COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Larry Potter, County Mayor
222 West Main Street
Mountain City, TN 37683

DATE: June 24, 2024

TO: Johnson County Commissioners: Bill Adams, Eugene Campbell, Lester Dunn, Jerry Gentry, Tracy
Greer, Robert G. ‘Jerry’ Grindstaff, Huey Long, Jimmy Lowe, Megan McEwen, Gina Meade, Kody
Norris, Cody Osborne, Fred Phipps, Tommy Poore, and Brian Taylor

FROM: Larry Potter, County Mayor

RE: 2024-2025 Budget Public Hearing

As part of the budgetary process the County Commission is required to have a budget hearing for

public/community input on the budget prior to passage. To fulfill requirement of state statute the

County Commission will being meeting at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, July 1, 2024.

The Public Budget Hearing will be at 6:00 p.m. in the upper courtroom.

The Budget and Tax resolutions will be part of the recessed meeting agenda.

The Recessed County Commission meeting from June 20, 2024, will resume at 7:00 p.m.

Items on the agenda will be:

1. Approve the 2024-2025 annual operating budget. The budget includes the following funds:
County General, Public Library, Solid Waste, Drug Control, American Rescue Plan, Highway,
General Purpose School, Central Cafeteria, Other Education Special Purpose (Head Start),
Debt Service, General Capital Projects and Community Development.

Approve the 2024-2025 tax levy resolution.
Approve the 2024-2025 budget appropriations resolution.
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